
**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present)
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel)

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 
develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood.

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au
Agenda Approval

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2
minutes on matters on this agenda

5:35 Approval 2. Consent Agenda Resolution
• Approve August Meeting Minutes
• Accept July and August 2022 Expenditure Reports
• Accept Q2 2022 Financial Reports
• Approve September Concurrence Requests

5:45 Discussion/ 
Approval 

3. Board Business
• AD Hoc Transition Committee – Cindy Ju

Executive Session – to discuss the qualifications of an application
for public employment (time allotment to be announced at the start
of session)
• Resolution – Ratify Selection of Executive Director

• Good of the Order – Mindy Au

7:00 Action 4. Adjourn – Mindy Au

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 

5:30 – 7:00 pm 

In Person: 
At the Offices of Fox Rothschild LLP 

1001 4th Ave, Suite # 4400  
Seattle, WA  98154 

1



Resolution 22-09-20-01 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 

• Approve August Meeting Minutes
• Accept July and August 2022 Expenditure Reports
• Accept Q2 2022 Financial Reports
• Approve September Concurrence Requests

Board President  Date 

Board Secretary  Date 

2



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
August 17, 2022 

Virtual:  
https://zoom.us/j/88609861641 

+1 (253) 215.8782 , 88609861641#
+1 (669) 900.6833 , 88609861641#

The August 2022 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference. 

Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in): Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Wayne Lau, David Della, 
Aileen Balahadia, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze  

Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Jared Jonson, Jody McCorkle, Naomi Saito, Josh Park, Janet Smith, 
Joseph Guanlao  

Guests Present: Myron Ramirez, Kevin Cao 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 12:01 PM. 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters on 
this agenda. No public comments were submitted to the board. 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution

Resolution 22-08-17-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board, via consent agenda: 

• Approve July Meeting Minutes
• Approve August Concurrence Requests

Moved: David Della 
Seconded: Lisa Nitze 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, David Della, Phillip Sit, Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, 
Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze  

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 5 

Resolution was approved. 

3



3. North Lot Development Project 
 

• Jamie Lee and Josh Park gave an update on the status of the North Lot project and 
progress on closing. Jamie and Josh answered board member questions and provided 
details on partnership changes and their effects on the project. They introduced 3 
resolutions for board approval. 
 

• Approve Omnibus Resolution - Josh Park 
 

Resolution 22-08-17-02: We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), delegate to the Finance Committee the 
ability to authorize a supplemental resolution to the previously adopted Resolution 22-06-15-02, 
in which the Governing body of SCIDpda authorized the Omnibus Resolution for the North Lot 
project located 1224 12th Avenue South.  
 

Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: David Della 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Wayne Lau, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip Sit, 
Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

• Approve North Lot GP Capital Contribution Resolution - Josh Park 
 
Resolution 22-08-17-03: We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International 
District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda), authorize SCIDpda to commit up to 
$3,500,000 as General Partner capital to fund the core and shell of the 25,000 square foot 
commercial space at the North Lot site. 
 

Moved: Casey Huang 
Seconded: May Wu 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Wayne Lau, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip Sit, 
Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 

4



• Approve Post Issuance Tax Compliance Policy – Jamie Lee 
 
Resolution 22-08-17-04: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority approve the attached Post Issuance Tax Compliance 
Policy related to bond issuance and compliance. 

 
Moved: David Della 
Seconded: Wayne Lau 
 

Board Approved: Mindy Au, Casey Huang, Wayne Lau, David Della, Aileen Balahadia, Phillip Sit, 
Miye Moriguchi, May Wu, Elliot Sun, Tiernan Martin, Lisa Nitze 
 

Abstained: 0 
Absent: 2 

 
Resolution was approved. 
 
 

4. Board Business 

• Executive Session – to discuss the transition committee 

o Executive meeting discussion for 10 minutes began at 12:40 pm 
o Executive meeting discussion extended an additional 8 minutes 
o Executive meeting ended at 12:58 

 
Board exited executive session – No Board Action Taken 

• Committee Updates 

o Community Inititatives – Lisa Nitze 

 Lisa Nitze shared fundraiser details and reminded board members 
about fundraiser responsibilities. 

o Board Recruitment – Mindy Au 

 Kevin Cao and Myron Ramirez introduced themselves to board and 
staff and shared their thoughts from observing the board meeting. 

 
• Change to Board Schedule – Mindy Au 

o September meeting change – add additional hour to agenda 
 
• Good of the Order – Mindy Au 
 

5. Adjourn 

The meeting was adjourned by Mindy, Board Chair, at 1:05 p.m.  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

   ASSETS
    CURRENT ASSETS
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
       Cash & Cash Equivalents 7,951,577 7,391,777 559,800
       Investments 69,621 69,586 35
       Restricted Cash 4,927,556 4,771,541 156,014
       Restricted Investments 130,900 130,835 65

     TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 13,079,653 12,363,740 715,913
     ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
       Accounts Receivable - Net 520,510 960,606 -440,096
       Deferred Rent Receivable 861,517 861,517 0

     TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,382,027 1,822,123 -440,096
     OTHER RECEIVABLES
       Note Receivable 3,082,880 3,032,370 50,511
       Other Receivables 121,938 28,561 93,377

     TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 3,204,818 3,060,930 143,888
     DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS
       Prepaid Insurance 24,187 23,396 791
       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 412,605 326,768 85,837

     TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 436,792 350,164 86,628

    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 18,103,290 17,596,957 506,333
    LONG-TERM ASSETS
     PROPERTY
       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 33,450,553 34,185,033 -734,480
     TOTAL PROPERTY 33,450,553 34,185,033 -734,480
     FIXED ASSETS
       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Depreciation 159,917 172,251 -12,334
     TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 159,917 172,251 -12,334

    TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 33,610,470 34,357,284 -746,814
    OTHER ASSETS
     OTHER ASSETS
       Other Receivables 2,561,033 2,647,210 -86,177
       Investments in & Deposits with Other Entities 5,171,729 5,106,729 65,000
       Development Projects 4,785,119 4,554,975 230,145

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2022-Jun 2022

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin,Community Initiatives,Hinghay,Properties,Property Mgmt/Maint,
Other Legal Holdings;     

SCIDpda Consolidated

 Page 1 of 2

20



Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2022-Jun 2022

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin,Community Initiatives,Hinghay,Properties,Property Mgmt/Maint,
Other Legal Holdings;     

     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 12,517,882 12,308,914 208,967
    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 12,517,882 12,308,914 208,967

   TOTAL ASSETS 64,231,642 64,263,156 -31,513
   LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
   LIABILITIES
    CURRENT LIABILITIES
     PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS
       Accounts Payable 542,057 484,000 58,057
       Prepaid Rent 72,877 40,531 32,346
       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligations 1,213,986 1,194,612 19,374
       Taxes & Benefits Payable 1,419 2,670 -1,251

     TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 1,830,340 1,721,813 108,527
     ACCRUED EXPENSES
       Accrued Expenses 1,684,658 1,732,220 -47,563
     TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,684,658 1,732,220 -47,563

    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,514,997 3,454,033 60,964
    LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
     MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS
       Loan Payable 29,672,479 30,025,975 -353,496
       Deferred Inflow of Resources - Net Accum. Amortization 279,343 294,956 -15,613

     TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 29,951,822 30,320,931 -369,109

    TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 29,951,822 30,320,931 -369,109
    OTHER LIABILITIES
       Security Deposit Liability 155,028 149,246 5,783
       Other Liabilities 636,159 726,792 -90,633
       Deferred Rent Payable 626,522 626,522 0

    TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,417,709 1,502,560 -84,850

   TOTAL LIABILITIES 34,884,528 35,277,524 -392,995
   CAPITAL
       Retained Earnings 29,347,114 28,985,632 361,482
   TOTAL CAPITAL 29,347,114 28,985,632 361,482

   TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 64,231,642 64,263,156 -31,513

 Page 2 of 2

21



SCIDpda	Consolidated	–	Q2	2022	Financial	Summary	

 

Total Revenue was $407K under budget for the entire organization, largely due to Total Other Income that was $363K 
under budget due to the delay of the North Lot closing and its related developer fee. Net Rent Income was $172K 
favorable to budget due largely to $141K in Legal Holdings Rent Income and $36K in Commercial Bad Debt Recovery. 
$141K in Legal Holdings is at New Central Master Tenant, intended to be dissolved and therefore not budgeted for, and 
is offset by equally unfavorable variance in Rent Expense as it is simply a pass‐thru from Commercial and Residential to 
Hotel. $36K in Commercial Bad Debt Recovery reflects collections of past‐due amounts. Fundraising income net of 
expenses through Q2 2022 was $200K under budget for the entire organization, up from $236K under budget in Q1 and 
due mostly to two grants that have not yet been received in full, $385K Dept. of Commerce grant for North Lot which 
Josh has successfully billed partially against and $75K for Property Management’s Resident Services Program. 
 

 

Expenses through Q2 2022 were $98K favorable to budget for the entire organization. Rent Expense was unfavorable to 

budget by $41K in Legal Holdings, again at New Central Master Tenant and offsetting an equally favorable variance in 

Rent Income. Salaries were $86K favorable to budget largely due to Maiko’s departure and the delayed hiring of several 

positions. Maintenance was $103K favorable to budget with less residential WO and UTO expense and higher 

commercial recovery than budgeted. 

 

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o
u
sa
n
d
s

Consolidated PDA Revenue

2020 Income 2021 Income 2022 Income 2022 Budgeted Income

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o
u
sa
n
d
s

Consolidated PDA Expense

2020 Expense 2021 Expense 2022 Expense 2022 Budgeted Exp

22



As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $1,169,700, which continued to be $310K under budget through Q2 2022. 

 

 

     Visual Breakout of Revenue and Expenses by Department through Q2 2022 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

‐31 ‐427

‐379
‐286

‐229

‐310
‐454 ‐509 ‐674 ‐975 ‐1,035 ‐1,169

‐500

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o
u
sa
n
d
s

Cumulative 2022 
Net Income Before Depr. to Budget

2022 Cumulative Budgeted NI Before Depr. 2022 Cumulative NI Before Depr. Gap

10%
Admin

Fundraising
Development

3%
Community
Initiatives

25%
Residential

34%
Commercial
Hinghay

15%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

13%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

YTD Revenue of $4,574,000

22%
Admin

Fundraising
Development

5%
Community
Initiatives

26%
Residential

20%
Commercial
Hinghay

19%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

7%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

YTD Expense of $3,404,000

23



Admin
Fundraising

Development

Community
Initiatives Residential Commercial

Hinghay
Property

Mgmt/Maint

Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)

Admin
Fundraising

Development

Community
Initiatives Residential Commercial

Hinghay
Property

Mgmt/Maint

Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)

   REVENUE

     RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 570,156 687,720 0 263,417 1,521,294 1,489,687 31,606 0 0 1,144,487 1,372,804 0 593,418 3,110,709 2,970,773 139,936

       Vacancies 0 0 (3,025) (37,194) 0 0 (40,219) (25,122) (15,097) 0 0 (13,207) (70,094) 0 0 (83,301) (50,244) (33,057)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 (2,963) 23,321 0 0 20,358 26,694 (6,336) 0 0 1,533 86,538 0 0 88,071 22,837 65,234

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 564,168 673,847 0 263,417 1,501,432 1,491,259 10,174 0 0 1,132,812 1,389,248 0 593,418 3,115,479 2,943,365 172,113

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 53,594 0 0 53,594 53,594 0 0 0 0 108,199 0 0 108,199 107,188 1,011

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 28,366 0 0 7,099 305,762 0 341,228 391,879 (50,651) 57,067 0 0 14,289 649,099 0 720,455 750,912 (30,457)

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 37,144 18,832 3,034 1,238 0 0 60,248 438,125 (377,877) 71,966 32,918 6,014 2,115 0 0 113,013 475,917 (362,904)

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 17,747 0 452 23,690 0 25 41,915 30,347 11,567 31,405 0 723 47,472 0 41 79,641 66,685 12,956

       Grants 234,790 210,708 0 0 0 0 445,499 120,313 325,186 165,291 335,351 0 0 0 0 500,642 700,626 (199,984)

          LESS Grant Program Expense 0 (150,797) 0 0 0 0 (150,797) (118,733) (32,064) 0 (214,706) 0 0 0 0 (214,706) (237,466) 22,760

       Other Fundraising 85,738 155 0 3,225 25,000 0 114,118 102,033 12,085 119,765 3,376 0 3,225 25,000 0 151,366 174,066 (22,700)

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 320,528 60,067 0 3,225 25,000 0 408,820 103,613 305,207 285,056 124,021 0 3,225 25,000 0 437,302 637,226 (199,924)

   TOTAL REVENUE 403,786 78,899 567,655 762,692 330,762 263,442 2,407,237 2,508,817 (101,580) 445,494 156,938 1,139,550 1,564,548 674,099 593,459 4,574,088 4,981,292 (407,204)

   EXPENSES

     ADMINISTRATIVE

       Professional Fees & Consulting 41,428 771 9,827 8,604 0 17,639 78,269 72,097 (6,172) 65,452 1,519 18,641 17,016 0 21,155 123,784 140,012 16,228

       Rent Expense 12,399 0 49,950 189,066 2,205 35,167 288,787 253,993 (34,794) 24,798 0 99,900 374,068 4,410 140,668 643,844 504,236 (139,608)

       Salaries 166,137 92,585 43,565 15,483 272,394 0 590,163 719,940 129,776 439,553 168,134 83,828 28,981 607,115 0 1,327,610 1,413,758 86,147

       Other Admin Expenses 22,145 3,290 8,742 6,305 5,510 10,563 56,555 77,690 21,136 46,527 3,598 16,951 14,394 8,595 10,703 100,767 136,977 36,209

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 242,110 96,645 112,085 219,457 280,108 63,369 1,013,774 1,123,720 109,946 576,330 173,251 219,320 434,458 620,120 172,526 2,196,005 2,194,982 (1,023)

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 186 9 45,062 51,470 19,836 0 116,563 147,541 30,978 372 203 92,601 118,369 40,436 0 251,980 264,665 12,685

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 8,215 0 106,946 22,875 513 0 138,549 191,230 52,681 16,334 0 219,658 34,715 1,059 0 271,766 374,587 102,821

     TOTAL UTILITIES 13,698 0 88,883 17,465 336 0 120,382 108,286 (12,096) 24,401 0 194,232 20,210 672 0 239,515 229,264 (10,251)

     TOTAL TAXES 6,101 0 4,810 1,047 21 0 11,979 15,268 3,289 6,170 (83) 6,602 2,557 42 0 15,289 23,400 8,111

     TOTAL INSURANCE 3,045 0 37,308 8,037 360 406 49,155 40,906 (8,250) 6,000 0 65,967 14,289 720 406 87,381 79,710 (7,671)

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 3,000 1,506

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 273,355 96,655 395,093 320,351 301,174 63,774 1,450,402 1,626,951 176,549 631,101 173,371 798,380 624,598 663,049 172,931 3,063,429 3,169,608 106,179

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 130,431 (17,756) 172,562 442,342 29,588 199,668 956,835 881,866 74,969 (185,607) (16,432) 341,170 939,950 11,050 420,528 1,510,659 1,811,684 (301,025)

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 31,931 0 39,083 46,558 0 58,246 175,817 141,356 (34,461) 54,967 0 78,242 95,684 0 107,594 336,487 306,175 (30,311)

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 98,501 (17,756) 133,479 395,784 29,588 141,422 781,017 740,510 40,507 (240,574) (16,432) 262,928 844,266 11,050 312,934 1,174,172 1,505,509 (331,337)

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 30,231 0 5,827 (14,174) 0 (37,556) (15,672) 13,436 29,108 58,141 0 11,655 (28,565) 0 (36,806) 4,424 26,451 22,027

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT 68,269 (17,756) 127,651 409,958 29,588 178,978 796,689 727,074 69,615 (298,715) (16,432) 251,273 872,831 11,050 349,740 1,169,748 1,479,058 (309,309)

   TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 11,851 0 115,355 169,685 0 97,126 394,016 389,348 (4,668) 20,739 0 230,710 337,267 0 194,294 783,009 778,702 (4,307)

   NET INCOME 56,419 (17,756) 12,297 240,273 29,588 81,852 402,672 337,726 64,947 (319,453) (16,432) 20,563 535,564 11,050 155,446 386,739 700,355 (313,617)

PDA Reporting Comparison Income Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

Year to Date2nd Quarter 2022

Benchmark Reporting=Residential,Commercial,Community Initiatives,Administration,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other;        

24



Actual Total
Budget

Variance
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
   REVENUE

     RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,144,487 1,143,120 1,367 1,372,804 1,374,903 (2,099) 0 0 0 593,418 452,750 140,668 3,110,709 2,970,773 139,936

       Vacancies 0 0 0 0 0 0 (13,207) (6,044) (7,163) (70,094) (44,200) (25,894) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (83,301) (50,244) (33,057)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,533 0 1,533 86,538 22,837 63,701 0 0 0 0 0 0 88,071 22,837 65,234

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,132,812 1,137,076 (4,264) 1,389,248 1,353,539 35,709 0 0 0 593,418 452,750 140,668 3,115,479 2,943,365 172,113

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108,199 107,188 1,011 0 0 0 0 0 0 108,199 107,188 1,011

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 57,067 81,977 (24,910) 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,289 8,542 5,747 649,099 660,393 (11,294) 0 0 0 720,455 750,912 (30,457)

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 71,966 469,551 (397,585) 32,918 0 32,918 6,014 5,391 623 2,115 975 1,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,013 475,917 (362,904)

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 31,405 18,100 13,305 0 0 0 723 1,062 (338) 47,472 47,478 (6) 0 0 0 41 45 (4) 79,641 66,685 12,956

       Grants 165,291 385,000 (219,709) 335,351 240,626 94,725 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000 (75,000) 0 0 0 500,642 700,626 (199,984)

          LESS Grant Program Expense 0 0 0 (214,706) (237,466) 22,760 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (214,706) (237,466) 22,760

       Other Fundraising 119,765 30,000 89,765 3,376 144,066 (140,690) 0 0 0 3,225 0 3,225 25,000 0 25,000 0 0 0 151,366 174,066 (22,700)

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 285,056 415,000 (129,944) 124,021 147,226 (23,205) 0 0 0 3,225 0 3,225 25,000 75,000 (50,000) 0 0 0 437,302 637,226 (199,924)

   TOTAL REVENUE 445,494 984,628 (539,134) 156,938 147,226 9,712 1,139,550 1,143,529 (3,979) 1,564,548 1,517,722 46,826 674,099 735,393 (61,294) 593,459 452,795 140,664 4,574,088 4,981,292 (407,204)

   EXPENSES

     ADMINISTRATIVE

       Professional Fees & Consulting 65,452 87,221 21,769 1,519 3,448 1,929 18,641 18,169 (472) 17,016 24,138 7,122 0 0 0 21,155 7,036 (14,119) 123,784 140,012 16,228

       Rent Expense 24,798 25,542 744 0 0 0 99,900 99,900 0 374,068 374,384 316 4,410 4,410 0 140,668 0 (140,668) 643,844 504,236 (139,608)

       Salaries 439,553 517,848 78,295 168,134 145,755 (22,379) 83,828 78,450 (5,378) 28,981 29,652 671 607,115 642,053 34,938 0 0 0 1,327,610 1,413,758 86,147

       Other Admin Expenses 46,527 62,271 15,744 3,598 3,150 (448) 16,951 16,710 (241) 14,394 15,835 1,441 8,595 18,941 10,346 10,703 20,070 9,367 100,767 136,977 36,209

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 576,330 692,881 116,551 173,251 152,353 (20,898) 219,320 213,229 (6,091) 434,458 444,009 9,551 620,120 665,404 45,284 172,526 27,106 (145,420) 2,196,005 2,194,982 (1,023)

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 372 24,360 23,988 203 0 (203) 92,601 92,376 (225) 118,369 107,578 (10,791) 40,436 40,351 (85) 0 0 0 251,980 264,665 12,685

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 16,334 28,856 12,522 0 0 0 219,658 273,428 53,770 34,715 70,408 35,693 1,059 1,896 837 0 0 0 271,766 374,587 102,821

     TOTAL UTILITIES 24,401 7,746 (16,655) 0 0 0 194,232 199,048 4,816 20,210 21,858 1,648 672 612 (60) 0 0 0 239,515 229,264 (10,251)

     TOTAL TAXES 6,170 7,834 1,664 (83) 0 83 6,602 13,667 7,065 2,557 1,857 (700) 42 42 0 0 0 0 15,289 23,400 8,111

     TOTAL INSURANCE 6,000 4,715 (1,285) 0 0 0 65,967 59,490 (6,477) 14,289 15,007 719 720 498 (222) 406 0 (406) 87,381 79,710 (7,671)

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 1,494 3,000 1,506 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 3,000 1,506

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 631,101 769,392 138,291 173,371 152,353 (21,018) 798,380 851,237 52,857 624,598 660,717 36,120 663,049 708,803 45,754 172,931 27,106 (145,825) 3,063,429 3,169,608 106,179

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (185,607) 215,236 (400,843) (16,432) (5,127) (11,305) 341,170 292,291 48,879 939,950 857,005 82,945 11,050 26,590 (15,540) 420,528 425,689 (5,161) 1,510,659 1,811,684 (301,025)

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 54,967 29,624 (25,343) 0 0 0 78,242 77,397 (845) 95,684 95,537 (147) 0 0 0 107,594 103,617 (3,977) 336,487 306,175 (30,311)

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (240,574) 185,612 (426,186) (16,432) (5,127) (11,305) 262,928 214,894 48,034 844,266 761,467 82,799 11,050 26,590 (15,540) 312,934 322,072 (9,138) 1,174,172 1,505,509 (331,337)

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 58,141 55,676 (2,465) 0 0 0 11,655 11,655 0 (28,565) (42,380) (13,815) 0 0 0 (36,806) 1,500 38,306 4,424 26,451 22,027

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (298,715) 129,936 (428,651) (16,432) (5,127) (11,305) 251,273 203,239 48,034 872,831 803,847 68,984 11,050 26,590 (15,540) 349,740 320,572 29,168 1,169,748 1,479,058 (309,309)

   TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 20,739 17,776 (2,963) 0 0 0 230,710 229,936 (773) 337,267 336,770 (497) 0 0 0 194,294 194,220 (74) 783,009 778,702 (4,307)

   NET INCOME (319,453) 112,160 (431,614) (16,432) (5,127) (11,305) 20,563 (26,697) 47,261 535,564 467,078 68,487 11,050 26,590 (15,540) 155,446 126,352 29,094 386,739 700,355 (313,617)

Total SCIDpda

PDA Reporting Comparison Income Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

Benchmark Reporting=Residential,Commercial,Community Initiatives,Administration,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other;    

Residential Property Mgmt/MaintAdmin/Fundraising/Dev Community Initiatives Legal Holdings QalicB/HotelCommercial/Hinghay
Year to Date through 2nd Quarter 2022

25



Admin
Fundraising

Development

Community
Initiatives Residential Commercial

Hinghay
Property

Mgmt/Maint

Legal 
Holdings

QalicB/Hotel

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance Fav
(Unfav)

   REVENUE
     RENT INCOME
       Rent 0 0 1,144,487 1,372,804 0 593,418 3,110,709 2,970,773 139,936

       Vacancies 0 0 (13,207) (70,094) 0 0 (83,301) (50,244) (33,057)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 1,533 86,538 0 0 88,071 22,837 65,234

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 1,132,812 1,389,248 0 593,418 3,115,479 2,943,365 172,113

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 108,199 0 0 108,199 107,188 1,011

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 57,067 0 0 14,289 649,099 0 720,455 750,912 (30,457)

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 71,966 32,918 6,014 2,115 0 0 113,013 475,917 (362,904)

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 31,405 0 723 47,472 0 41 79,641 66,685 12,956

       Grants 165,291 335,351 0 0 0 0 500,642 700,626 (199,984)

          LESS Grant Program Expense 0 (214,706) 0 0 0 0 (214,706) (237,466) 22,760

       Other Fundraising 119,765 3,376 0 3,225 25,000 0 151,366 174,066 (22,700)

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 285,056 124,021 0 3,225 25,000 0 437,302 637,226 (199,924)

   TOTAL REVENUE 445,494 156,938 1,139,550 1,564,548 674,099 593,459 4,574,088 4,981,292 (407,204)

   EXPENSES
     ADMINISTRATIVE
       Professional Fees & Consulting 65,452 1,519 18,641 17,016 0 21,155 123,784 140,012 16,228

       Rent Expense 24,798 0 99,900 374,068 4,410 140,668 643,844 504,236 (139,608)

       Salaries 439,553 168,134 83,828 28,981 607,115 0 1,327,610 1,413,758 86,147

       Other Admin Expenses 46,527 3,598 16,951 14,394 8,595 10,703 100,767 136,977 36,209

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 576,330 173,251 219,320 434,458 620,120 172,526 2,196,005 2,194,982 (1,023)

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 372 203 92,601 118,369 40,436 0 251,980 264,665 12,685

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 16,334 0 219,658 34,715 1,059 0 271,766 374,587 102,821

     TOTAL UTILITIES 24,401 0 194,232 20,210 672 0 239,515 229,264 (10,251)

     TOTAL TAXES 6,170 (83) 6,602 2,557 42 0 15,289 23,400 8,111

     TOTAL INSURANCE 6,000 0 65,967 14,289 720 406 87,381 79,710 (7,671)

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 1,494 0 0 0 0 0 1,494 3,000 1,506

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 631,101 173,371 798,380 624,598 663,049 172,931 3,063,429 3,169,608 106,179

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (185,607) (16,432) 341,170 939,950 11,050 420,528 1,510,659 1,811,684 (301,025)

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 54,967 0 78,242 95,684 0 107,594 336,487 306,175 (30,311)

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (240,574) (16,432) 262,928 844,266 11,050 312,934 1,174,172 1,505,509 (331,337)

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 58,141 0 11,655 (28,565) 0 (36,806) 4,424 26,451 22,027

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (298,715) (16,432) 251,273 872,831 11,050 349,740 1,169,748 1,479,058 (309,309)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Operating Reserve Deposits (3,993) (3,993)

Replacement Reserve Deposits (18,169) (47,930) (14,348) (80,447)

Building Improvements, Furniture & Equipment (717) (717)

Development costs (479,326) (479,326)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (479,326) 0 (22,162) (47,930) 0 (15,064) (564,482)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Accrued Interest not paid 7,662 27,262 4,525 39,450

Deposits/Commitment Fees (35,000) (35,000)

Predevelopment Funding Sources 314,035 314,035

Principal payments on notes payable (30,212) (376,421) (136,909) (543,542)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 286,697 0 (2,950) (371,896) 0 (136,909) (225,057)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (491,344) (16,432) 226,161 453,005 11,050 197,767 380,208

PDA Reporting Comparison Cash Flow Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

Benchmark Reporting=Residential,Commercial,Community Initiatives,Administration,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other;          

Year to Date through 2nd Quarter 2022

26



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 
September 2022 Items 
 
Property Operations – Commercial Leases 
 
Bush Hotel – the United States Postal Service has amended their current lease 
to renew for a 5-year period between 1/23/2024 – 1/22/2029.  The annual rent 
shall be $30,056.00 per year.  This represents an immediate 15% increase from 
current lease rates beginning in January 2024. 
 
IDVS1 – Notable Chef, Melissa Miranda, has agreed to takeover the old Hot Pot 
King Restaurant space under the name “Kilig Seattle, LLC”.  The lease term is 10 
years, with two, 5-year renewal options.  The 10-year lease is valued at 
$297,077.04 + NNN. 
 
IDVS1 – ICHS has requested to extend the current lease for the main clinic one 
additional year (now ending in October 2024).  This gives both organizations time 
to consider future plans.  A deadline to determine long-term extension of the 
lease is set for June 2023. 
 
Community Initiatives –  
 
$67,500 – Office of Economic Development, Only in Seattle program – Jamie 
Lee/An Huynh Lead 
 
SCIDpda was awarded funding from Only In Seattle from August 2022 to 
December 2022 to continue our small business support and technical assistance 
work. This grant funds two SCIDpda staff and a Business Development 
Consultant to do the following: provide one-on-one and in-language 
communication with businesses about important information and opportunities, 
provide recruitment and retention work with new and existing business owners, 
support lease negotiations, tenant improvement support, and understanding 
regulations. The grant will also help pay for translation costs of small business 
information. 
  
 
 
 

27



Resolution 22-09-20-02 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Regarding Ratification of Selection of Executive Director 

Whereas, the Executive Director of Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (SCIDpda) tendered her resignation in January 2022 to be effective March 4, 
2022; 

Whereas, the SCIDpda Board established a Transition Committee and approved a Transition Committee 
Charter February 16, 2022.  The Transition Committee is chaired by Cindy Ju a member of the SCIDpda 
Executive Committee. 

Whereas, additional members of the Transition Committee include SCIDpda Board members and 
Chinatown International District community members; 

Whereas, the SCIDpda Board authorized the Transition Committee to recruit, interview, select and 
present the selected party(ies) for ratification by the SCIDpda Board;  and therefore  

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (SCIDpda), a Washington public authority (the 
“Authority”), hereby approves and ratifies the SCIDpda Transition Committee’s selection of SCIDpda’s 
Executive Director.  The Authority further authorizes the Board President, Mindy Au and the Transition 
Committee Chair, Cindy Ju to negotiate the terms of employment.  

Upon the beginning of employment, the Executive Director is hereby granted the authority, including 
but not limited to executing and delivering documents, and taking all other actions in the ordinary 
course of the Authority’s activities.  

ADOPTED this ____ day of September, 2022.  

By: __________________________ 

Name: _______________________  

Title: ________________________  

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, _______________, certify that I am the President of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority Board of Directors and that the foregoing Resolution was duly 
adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Authority held on ______________, in accordance 
with Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Authority upon proper notice and at which time a 
quorum was present. 

DATED the ____ day of September, 2022.  

By: _____________________________  

Name: ___________________________  

Title: ___________________________ 

 

28


	1 - agenda - September v2
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda September 2022
	Resolution 22-09-20-01

	2.1 - 2022 08 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2a  07-2022 Expenditure Memo
	2.2b 08-2022 Expenditure Memo
	2.3 Q2 Financial Statements
	2.1 Q2 Balance Sheet
	2.2 YTD Financial Summary
	2.3.1 Q2 Income Statement.xlsx
	2.3.2 YTD Income Statement.xlsx
	2.4 YTD Cash Flow

	2.4 Concurrence Requests - September 2022
	3.1 - Resolution on Selection of Executive Director



